OREGON COASTAL QUILTERS GUILD EXECUTIVE MEETING

June 16, 2021

The Executive Committee meeting of the Oregon Coastal Quilt Guild was held via Zoom on June 16, 2021, and called to order by President Meralee Wilson at 10:06 a.m. A quorum was present.

Rose Shaw moved to approve the Minutes of the April 21, 2022 Executive Board meeting and Chris Benedetti seconded the motion. After a vote, the motion passed, and the Minutes were approved.

Debbie Mosley moved to approve the Minutes of the May 19, 2022 Executive Board meeting and Patti Stephens seconded the motion. After a vote, the motion passed, and the Minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report – Janet Sylvester reported that there is \$7,830.30 in the Guild's checking account and \$22,294.20 in the Guild's money-market account. No large amounts were expended this month. Disbursement of the donations approved by the Guild at the May 12, 2022 meeting will be on the next month's report. The Treasurer's Report was accepted.

Meralee Wilson reported the Executive Board has no new business and no old business.

Becky Mershon reported she still has shifts open for the Lincoln County Fair beginning on June 30, 2022 and concluding on July 3, 2022. The most open spots are on Friday, July 1, 2022. Lindanne Perdue volunteered to work on July 1, and Debbie Mosley volunteered to work on July 3.

Block of the Month – The design for July will be a star-in-the-star block.

Challenge Quilt – There will not be voting at the July meeting on the Challenge Quilts. Voting begins on July 1, 2022 online.

Communications – No report.

Community Quilts – There will be no meeting of the Community Quilters in August.

Documentation – Needs more quilts. The next documentation will be on September 10, 2022.

Finishing School – Finishing School is waiting for an opening.

Hospitality – Jackie Stankey is taking over the responsibilities of Hospitality considering Georgia Sabourin's illness, but she needs help.

Membership – No report.

Merchandising – There is an ongoing close-out of clothing so if any member wants something, now is the time to ask.

Programs – The program for July is "Finally Finished Quilts" and the committee still needs help on workshop ad set-up.

Publicity – There will be an article on Friday's paper about our Quilt Show Featured Quilter, Jane Szabo, and following that there will be an article on the Small Quilt Auction.

Quilt Show – 125 quilts are now registered but the committee hopes to have more.

OREGON COASTAL QUILTERS GUILD EXECUTIVE MEETING June 16, 2021

Quilters Surprise – No report.

Retreat 2023 – Gail Chipman met with Georgia Sabourin. Forty-eight people are signed up for the Retreat. Guests will pay the same amount as guild members. There are no guests on the waiting list according to Georgia. Rose Shaw asked if guests should be invited prior to or after the show. Georgia advised to wait until August.

S.A.B.L.E. – The theme for July is red, white, and blue, and nautical.

Veterans Project – There will not be a sew-in until September 22.

Raffle Quilt 2022 – The Raffle Quilt is making the rounds. All tickets, stubs, and receipts must be returned at the July meeting scheduled for July 14, 2022. To date, \$3,400.00 in ticket sales have been deposited.

Raffle Quilt 2023 – All packets are back, and the blocks are being assembled.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:40 a.m.